Ross, Mark

From: Bach, Leah

Sent:’ Tuesday, 18 January 2011 4:21 PM

To:

Cc: Ross, Mark; COAGVictoria

Subject; Senior Officlals Dinner - Thu 3 Feb 2011 [SEC*UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
_ UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

Please find the details for the Senior Officials Dinner to be hosted by Ms Helen Silver on Thursday 3 February 2011
below:

6:30pm for 7:00pm start C

Sarti Restaurant v

6 Russell Place, Melbourne 3000

The booking has been raserved under the name of 'Silver ‘
Please see the map below. : - !

Regards,
Leah

Leah Bach | Adviser | COAG Unit
Depariment of the Prime Minlster and Gabinat "
1. 02 8271 5343 | {. 02 6271 6177 | e. leah.bach@pmc.qov.au






Ross, Mark

 From: : Bach, Leah
Sent: ~Tuesday, 18 January 2011 3:52 PM
To: Troth, Rowena
Cc: Ross, Mark
Subject: FW: Pre COAG SOM dinner - 3 February [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification: '
UNCLASSIFIED - -

Hi Rowena,
We have received the following advice from Victoria regarding the Senior Officials dinner
being host by Helen Silver on 3 February. We will send out to jurisdictions shortly.

Regards,
Leah

Leah Bach | Adviser | COAG Unit
Department of the Prime Mlnlster and Cabinet t. 02 6271 5343 | f. @2 6271 5177 | e.

leah.bach@pmc.gov.au -

----- Original Message-----

From: Lygon Agents [mailto: NatlonalReform@dgc vic. gov au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2011 3:40.PM

To: Bach, Leah

Cc: Jessica Burns.

Subject: Pre COAG SOM dinner - 3 February

Hi Leah,

A venue for the pre COAG SOM dinner has been confirmed, please find the
booking details. below:

Venue: Sarti Restaurant

‘Address: 6 Russell Place, Melbourne 3000

The booking will be under the name of ‘silver'.
Commencement time will be 6.30pm Fdﬁf7pm.

Kind regards,

Sarah Hepworth /
Project Officer

Federalism Branch

Department of Premier and Cabinet

1 Treasury Place

Melbourne Victoria 3002

P: 03 965 12625 F: @3 965 15683
‘Www.dpc.vic.gov.au




Ross, Mark

From; Ross, Mark

Sent:

To:

Ce: Moran, Terry; Troth, Rowena; English, Dominic; Perry, Ron Bach, L.eah; Madden,
- Mananne Christie, Laura; Atkins, David

Subject: Iy <IN CONFIDENCE COAC]

Security Classification: .
COAG-IN-CONFIDENCE

Colleagues .
This is to advise you that Helen Silver has agree'to host a dinner for CQAG Senior Officials on the night before the
meeting on 4 February 2010 in Melbourne. We will provide further deta;ls as to the arrangements as soon as we
have them.

In the meantime, it would be appreciated if. you could advise whether your Senior Official will be attending the
dinner, : Iz

2

Regards

Mark Ross
COAG Unit
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet




Ross, Mark

E——
From: Troth, Rowena - /. .
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 3:08 PM
To: Ross, Mark /£

Ce: English, Dominic:' Perry, Ron: Bach, Leah ‘
Sublect: Y </ CONFIDENCE]

Security Classification: o
IN-CONFIDENCE/

'

All good ! Thanks,

Rowena Troth

Assistant to the Secretary
Department of the Prime Minister and Cablnet
(82) 8271 5201 :

----- Original Messageg-«---

Froni: Ross, Mark

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2811 3:01; PM

To: Troth, Rowena :

Cc: English Dominic; Perry, Ron; Bach, Leah

Subject: FW: COAG Senior Offlcials -Meeting - 15 December 2010 [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]
/

Rowena

For your information - unless I heah!from you otherwise we will advise the rest of the
- states, territories and ALGA of the pnoposed dinner.

o

Regards

Mark Ross
€oAG Unit

----- Original Message--=--

From: Lygon Agents [mailto: NationalReform@dpc vic.gov. au]

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 2: 29 PM

To: Ross, Mark

Cc: Belinda Harries; COAGVictoria ', =

subject: re: [ < - I- CONF IDENCE ]

- Thanks Mark,
I can confirm that Helen will host- a Senior Officials dinner on 3 February, I will provide
venue details once findlised. '

Cheers

Jess Burns

A/Manager
Federalism Branch
Department of Premier and Cabinet |



1 Treasury Place
Melbourne Victoria 3002
- P: @3 965 16210 F: 03 965 15683

www.dpc.vic.gov.au



















Ross, Mark

l/,

From: Ross, Mark
Sent: ; Monday, 10 January 2011 3:01 PM
To: Troth, Rowena

Cc: Engﬁsh Dominic: Perry, Ron: Bach, Leah
Subject o I (S -'\-CONFIDENCE]

Security Classification: L
IN-CONFIDENCE '

Rowena

For your information - unless I hear From you otherwise we will advise the rest of the
states, territories and ALGA of the. proposed dinner.

Regards

Mark Ross :
COAG Unit "

m———— Original Message-----

From: Lygon Agents [mailto: NationalReform@dpc vic,gov. au]

Sent: Monday, 18 January 2011 2:29 PM

To: Ross, Mark 4

Cc: Belinda Harries; COAGVictoria :

Subject: RE: [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Thanks Mark, "JI |

I can confirm that Helen will host a Senior Officials dinner on 3 February, I will provide
venue details once finalised.

Cheers -

Jess Burns o

A/Manager

Federalism Branch

Department of Premier and Cabinet _
1 Treasury Place o
Melbourne Victoria 3002 P

P: 83 965 16210 F: 03 965 15683“'v .
www. dpc.vic.gov.au ) ' B






















!

Ross, Mark
From: Lygon Agents [NationalReform@dpc vic.gov.au] on behalf of National Reform
. . _ [NatlonaIReform@dpc vic.gov.au}
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 2:29 PM
To: - Ross, Mark : o
Cc: Belinda Harries; COAGVictoria , . .
Subject: RE: I (S EC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

_ Thanks Mark,

I can confirm that Helen will host a Senior‘ Officials dinner‘ on 3 February, I will provide
venue details once finallsed :

cheers

Jess Buprns : o

A/Manager i
Federalism Branch s
Department of Premier and Cabinet .
1 Treasury Place ! -
Melbourne Victoria 3002 el B
P: @3 965 16218@ F: 03 965 15683
www.dpc.vic.gov.au :



















Ross, Mark

From: Ross, Mark

Sent: ' Tuesday, 4 January 2011 9:57 AM

To: . Perry,-Ron ‘
Cc: English, Dominic; Troth, Rowena; Bach, Leah

Subject: - RE: COAG Senior Officials Meeting - Dinner [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Security Classification: -
IN-CONFIDENCE

Ron

I have spoken to Victoria and, as per previous occasions, asked if Helen would like to host the dinner on the night
before the meeting. They are to get back to me. '

Regards

Mark Ross |
COAG Unit

From: Moran, Terry

Sent: Friday, 24 December 2010 3:10 PM~ -

To: Ross, Mark: - A

Cc: English, Dominic; Perry, Ron; Troth, Rowena; Bach, Leah

Subject: RE: COAG Senior Officlals Meeting - Dinner [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Good idea to have a dinner.

Terry Moran
Secretary

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Ph: (02) 6271 5200
Fax: (02) 6271 5935

From: Ross, Mark

Sent: Friday, 24 December 2010 2:47 PM

To: Moran, Terry .

Cc: English, Dominic; Perry, Ron; Troth, Rowena; Bach, Leah

Suhject: COAG Senior Officlals Meeting - Dinner [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Secretary .-

I am seeking your advice as to whether you would like to have a Senior Officials dinner on the evening of 3 February
2011 in Melbourne (the night before the 4 February 2011 Senior Officials meeting). If you would like to have a
dinner, we will contact Victoria to see if Helen will host it. '

Regards

Mark Ross
COAG Unit



Ross, Mark

From: ' Moran, Terry ~

Sent: Frlday, 24. December 2010 3: 10 PM

To: Ross, Mark

Cc: English, Dominic; Perry, Ron; Troth, Rowena Bach, Leah

Subject: RE: COAG Senior Officials Meetmg - Dinner [SEC-IN-CONFIDENCE]
Security Classification: ' .

IN-CONFIDENCE
Good idea to have a dinner.

Terry Moran
Secretary

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Ph: (02) 6271 5200 :
Fax: (02) 6271 5935 i o |

From: Ross, Mark .

Sent: Friday, 24 December 2010 2:47 PM

‘To: Moran, Terry "

Cc: English, Dominic; Perry, Ron; Troth, RoWena, Bach Leah

Subject: COAG Senior Officials Meetlng Dlnner [SEC=IN- CONFIDENCE]

Secretary K : ‘ o
| am seeking your advice as to whether you would like to have a Senior Officials dinner on the evening of 3 February

2011 in Melbourne (the night before the 4 February 2011 Senior Officials meetlng) If you would like to have a

dinner, we will contact Victoria to see if Helen will host it.

Regards

Mark Ross
COAG Unit




Ross, Mark

From: Ross, Mark
Sent: Friday, 24 December 2010 2:47 PM
To: Moran, Terry
Cc: i English, Dominic; Perry, Ron; Troth, Rowena; Bach, Leah
Subject: COAG Senior _Ofﬁcials Meeting - Dinner [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]
Tracking: ‘ Reciplent . Read
Moran, Terry
English, Dominic
Perry, Ron Read: 24/12/2010 2:47 PM
Troth, Rowena
Bach, Leah

Security Classification: .
IN-CONFIDENCE

Secretary .

| am seeking your advice as to whether you would like to have a Senior Officials dinner on the evening of 3 February
2011 in Melbourne (the night before the 4 February 2011 Senior Officials meeting). If.you would like to have a
dinner, we will contact Victoria to see if Helen will host it.

Regards

Mark Ross
COAG Unit



